Pamela Cole

From: Pamela Cole

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:56 AM
To: Greg Wilson

Cc: Scott Martin

Subject: RE: Brush College PLA

The City Surveyor has reviewed the information and agrees that all elements of the PLA were completed in 2001, and as
such the lands described in Document 2018-014718 appear to be lawfully established.

Thanks!

Pamela Cole

Planner Il

City of Salem | Community Development Department
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM
To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: Brush College PLA

Here is the survey | mentioned.

Greg Wilson, President

E BARKERSURVEYING

3657 Kashmir Way S.E.
Salem, OR 97317
p. (503)588-8800
f. (503)363-2469
c. (503)930-7595



Pamela Cole

From: Blake Whelchel

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Pamela Cole

Cc: Paul Kowalczyk

Subject: FW: Brush College PLA (Correction)
Pamela,

Paul and | have reviewed the new information submitted by Greg. We believe all elements of the PLA were completed in
2001 and as such the lands described in Document 2018-014718 appear to be lawfully established.

Sincerely,

Blake L. Whelchel, PLS

Deputy City Surveyor

City of Salem | Public Works Department

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 325, Salem OR 97301-3515
BWhelchel@cityofsalem.net

Office: 503-588-6211 ext. 7745

Cell: 503-930-1776

From: Blake Whelchel

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net>

Cc: Paul Kowalczyk <pkowalczyk@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: RE: Brush College PLA

Pamela,

Paul and | have reviewed the new information submitted by Greg. We believe all elements of the PLA were completed in
2001 and as such the lands described in Document 2008-014718 appear to be lawfully established.

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

From: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:14 PM
To: Blake Whelchel <BWhelchel@cityofsalem.net>




Cc: greg@barkerwilson.com (greg@barkerwilson.com) <greg@barkerwilson.com>
Subject: FW: Brush College PLA

Blake,

Greg Wilson and | talked this afternoon. He found the attached survey, which corresponds to the City’s tentative
approval for LLAOO-39, also attached. | had not found this case because it was associated with 1452 Brush College Road
NW, which is currently 073W09CD00807.

| hope that this will resolve the question of the unlawfully established boundary for current 073W09CD00900 (2501
Wallace Road NW), provided that the appropriate deeds were recorded.

The survey indicates adjusted tax lots 500 (Diocese), 804, and 900. The Polk County Assessor map currently indicates
three separate tax lots (073W09CD00813, 073W09CD00901, 073W09CD00500) within the boundary of the adjusted tax
lot 500 that would have resulted from the LLA.

Please review and comment.

Thanks.

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

B BARKERSURVEYING

3657 Kashmir Way S.E.
Salem, OR 97317
p- (503)588-8800
f. (503)363-2469
c. (503)930-7595






Pamela Cole

From: Pamela Cole

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Olivia Dias

Subject: SPR-ADJ21-25 2499 Wallace Road NW.

Attachments: CS14178.pdf; LLA 00-39 1452 BRUSH COLLEGE RD NW.pdf

Greg Wilson found a Polk County survey for a City LLAOO-39. If the PLA deeds were recorded, this would eliminate their
need for a VUL for the unlawful lot.

| also received the 120-day extension to June 2, 2022 so they can redesign the project with the required streets.

-Pamela | 503-540-2309

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

To: Blake Whelchel

Cc: greg@barkerwilson.com (greg@barkerwilson.com)
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
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CITY OF
AT YOUR SERVICE

September 29, 2000

The Episcopal Diocese of Oregon
Attn: Margaret McMurrin

1525 Glen Creek Road NW
Salem, OR 97304

RE: LLA 00-39 for property addressed as 1452 Brush College Road.
Dear Mrs. McMurrin:

Based on conformance with the following requirements, your proposal to adjust the common lot lines of
Tax Lots 500, 804, and 900 approximately 243.62' to the south and 150.85' to the west will comply with
the requirements of Salem Revised Code (SRC) 63.147 pertaining to Lot Line Adjustments, when certain
conditions listed below are met.

The subject property is located at 1452 Brush College Road, and is designated as ‘Single Family
Residential’” and ‘Commercial’ on the Comprehensive Plan, and is currently zoned RS (Single Family
Residential) and CR (Commercial Retail). The property is identified in the attached Lot Line Adjustment
submitted September 14,2000,

A. Subdivision Code Compliance
1. No additional lots shall be created by the adjustment proposal.

2. The proposed adjustment will result in three lots. The Lot Line Adjustment does not
alter the location of the zone line. The south portion of the property will remain zoned
RS (Single Family Residential) and the north portion will remain zoned CR (Commercial
Retail).

3. There are existing single family dwellings located on Tax Lots 500 and 804. Tax Lot
900 has an existing barn located along the south property line.

C. Zone Code Compliance

1. The Lot Line Adjustment is subject to the development standards of the Zoning Code
including SRC Chapter 146, RS and SRC Chapter 152, CR. The minimum lot area
requirement for single family dwellings is 4,000 square feet and all nonresidential uses
shall occupy lots of 6,000 square feet or more in an RS zone. There are no minimum lot
area or dimension requirements in a CR district.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Planning Division e 555 Liberty St. SE / Room 305 e Salem, OR 97301-3503 e (503) 588-6173 FAX (503) 588-6005



C. Building and Safety Division Review
The Building and Safety Division reviewed the proposal and has no objections to it.
D. City Surveyor Comments
“The lot line adjustment must be surveyed and monumented per O.R.S. 92 (Oregon
Revised Statutes) and a record of survey filed with the County Surveyor per O.R.S. 209.
The surveyor who performs the survey should prepare the new legal descriptions.”
E. Fire Department
The City of Salem Fire Department reviewed the proposal and has no objections to it.
Based on SRC 63.147, your Lot Line Adjustment request has been reviewed by the Planning Division as
to what is necessary for compliance with applicable code criteria. The Planning Division certifies that
your Lot Line Adjustment is in conformance with the code providing you comply with any applicable

items noted above.

To expedite any subsequent building permit or land use applications, please submit to the Planning
Division a copy of the recorded survey and a copy of the revised deed as recorded.

Please note that it is your responsibility to record the appropriate documentation of the Lot Line
Adjustment with Polk County.

If you have any questions regarding items in this letter, please contact me at (503) 588-6173.
Sincerely,

Brandio [l

Brandie Dalton
Associate Planner

Attachment:  A. Preliminary plan

cc: Dave Pratt, Principal Planner
Dean Bartell, Public Works Department
Larry Ellenwood, Building and Safely Division
Rex Amstutz, Public Works
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. FOR STAFF USE ONLY

RECEIVED BY &2 DATE q‘: !q‘ o0 ReceIPT No. ‘7/'7,5_ L// 5

(y TYPE OF APPLICATION DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM Hn.q: 3]-
NA _LL}Q,’fﬂ:SQJ_MQ POSTING NTC/AFFIDAVIT _____ ZONE MAP NUMBER_ /. 3 O GI N
CounciL PERSON Warp No. _;3 PRE-APPLICATION FIL’E No.

P.W. NOTIFIED DATE THE APPLICATION DEEMED COMPLETE

il GENERAL DATA REQUIRED (to be completed by the applicant):

Mpﬂ-ﬂ Divarse DQ Dreac:r‘t.,(’?)mar:e. chDvmqn -@nv Fuwen
{Names of Appli

nt for file identification) J EJF P sa U—@plam ‘Oa.ﬂ M)
1625 Glin Crele RA NW 97304 So3-s536-,479

(Applicant’s Current Mailing Address -- Include Zip) {Day Time Phone & Fax Number)
1452 Brush Colleae RA 41364 a1 dena
(Street Address or Location of Subject Property) (Total Area of Subject Property in
Acres or Square Feet)
Snale famals, s¥{com RS [CR,
(Existihg Use of Subject Property) _ (Comp Plan (Zoning)

Designation)

L Chf.:-hcin - evemtua (ly

(Proposed Use of Property or Typd;f Development of Subject Property)

Owners Representative or Design Professional to be contacted regarding matters on
this application, if other than applicant.

NAME ADDRESS (INCLUDE ZIP) DAY TIME PHONE & FAX #
_ﬁrlgr_qm{- MMeryy, 1535 (olem Cruk Ry VW 503355 ’ﬂf??

Il. AUTHORIZATION BY PROPERTY OWNERS (to be completed by the applicant)
(NOT REQUIRED FOR URBAN SERVICE AREA AMENDMENT)

Property owners and contract purchasers are required to authorize the filing of this
application and must sign below. All signatures represent that they have full legal
capacity to and hereby do authorize the filing of this application and certify that the
information and exhibits herewith submitted are true and correct.

SIGNATURE NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) ADDRESS (INCLUDE ZIP)

{%?ﬂ{;iﬁ Sy ;HE‘# Chanle 5 + Wa |’rrgg éﬂhcu J50] W’IHC\L& ﬁb MUU]
(W dbacrt-ode Lf}f_ \JF:Q'{’Q' Qloria Hilts :bﬁ‘t Wallace R N\ 4 11337

ﬁb? ”//ﬂ /f Gvﬂ'h?f W ADuMioRD g ;;ﬁ’tﬂdmf?f;e}b 2000




00-4-4 00 wioydde
UoIsPa(] JOJeNsSulupy buluug|d o [esddy L0523
suoljeinBay 921 WOl SSOUBLEA - LOLrs
0Z°‘8s $991) pasessiq/plezeH - L5618
6L '8 soueue Bujuoz _ 0618
618 uoIsIAIPQNS — Relae
6L '8 juawdo|aAsq Hun pauueld _ GYY$
6L '8 uoniyed _ «0LES
6l '8 yed Buijamg painjoejnuey Mot ae]
6l '8 nuuad Aemuaaig — «061$
61 '8 jluuad asn [eUORIpuCD ___ 2061$
61 ‘8 sliuuad Buipyng JoWQ IIY «061$
61 ‘8 siuuad Buiping - xajdng pue Apwed ajbuis - «061$
SNOILYINO3Y 3L
8L Ol 'L INIWANIAY V3V IDINL3S Nvadn 015 €S
MBIASY ubisaQ «SEPS
FARN: I A At mainey ubisag annelsILIWPY £022%
9Ll sousIauoy) uonesdde-aid SIS
MIIATH NOISTA INTFWNJOT3A3d
261 S¥O 18d NOILILHVYd 311a3dX3 L099°2%
[CICKEERE)
161 SHO J3d NOISIAIQENS g311a3dx3 — ut 01 Jod G$+) ,0LE'GS
(saoueuep
61'6'9'PET ) ONINOLLII¥Yd ONY1 NOYNMUNM) L0201 S
(G jJo ssadxa
ui jo] A1aas Joy Jo| 4ad G$+)
6L6°'0'v'eZl NOISIAIAENS +0992$

6L'8'G'vE'TL

"pajeaso aq 0} SJo| JO Jaquinu [Bjo |
INIWAOTIIAIA LINA A3NNVd _

(G Jo ssaoxa Ul
pun A1aas 1oy iun Jad £$+)
ue|d [euld ,0¥SS$

(G JO SS3IXa Ui
1un AJaA2 Joj yun uad £$+)
UBjd 3UINNQ 061 €S

(G o $$30x3 Ul ave

oL'v'z’lL (99 2¥S) LINYM3d INFWHOTIAIJ VON - Ko 10} 6$+) .G98°LS
“uoneubisap € 0) uoneubisap woJy eale ay) bulkjsseosy (lenuapisay 10
g's'v'zl INIWANINY NV 1d FAISNIHIHAWOD _ [ENUSPISaX-UON) LOEL'2$

pasnbas ejep |euoippe oN

lg'sveet

“Uolexauue o} pauoiiad saiuadoid/ease sy}
1o} uoneoyissepo Buiuoz Jejnonued e Bunsanbai o obajiaud 8y} SAIBAN
¥o
puisig— e ojAunod
uulsiga e woy Auadosd paquossp au Buiyissepay
VYIHY GIXINNY 04 IONVHI 3NOZ

(S Jo ss39xa Ul as0e A19Ae

MLvzh (M09 YOLISIP BUOZ PRJSanbal 31EdIPU|) NOILYXINNY — Joj a10e 1ad 64+) ,O0ZL'ES
G ONIWYN 133H1S ANV SFONVHO JWVYN 1I3FHLS ~095%
(DYS) @p0D pasiaay wales ay} Jo (Suonoss wolg (lenuapisay Jo
61'8'6'¥'2°L JONVINYA [EHUSPISOY-UON) GEE'1$
nusig
eolpusia e woy Auadoid paquosap ay) Buikyisseday (lenuapisay) L0091 $
g's'v'e'z’l JONVHD INOZ — | (jenuspisay-uoN) .0€1'2$
pusig
e 0} puIsiq e wolyy Apadoid paquosap ay) bulAssepay (EnusPISaY
‘uoneubisap 0} uojeubisap woyy ease ay) BuiAyssepay 10 [BHUSPISEY-UON)
g'sv'e'e'l JONYHD INOZ/AONVHD NY1d IAISNIHIHINOD «099'28
6L'8's'v'zg’l LIWYTd INIWJOTIAIA AVMNITIO =SEVS
g's'ye'l NOILVYNOISIA DIMOLSIH abieyd oN
¥L'9's'vy'egL 3SN IYNOILIANOD FALLYHLSININGY LGEE'1S
6L'B'G'PEZT L 3SN TYNOLLIGNOD x009'19
_ (G J0 SSP0x3 Ul lun AI9AS
pajealo aq 0} S30eds SWOH BIGO JO JAqUINU [BIOL 103 nun Bunomp Jad £3+)
6L'8P'ET L MHVd INOH FUFGOW L0£1'2$
€l INIT 10T INIWLSOray £09€3
8's ‘12 g cli (s)uo10as wol4 ONINQZ “INIWISOrdy «01 ¥4
‘(abe
Buimojjo} uo uoneue|dxd
puE Jaqwnu 0} 134a)) | “uoneuwuoul pajsanbal apnjpui pue pajy (s)uonreoyidde jo odA) sieoipuy
uonesidde senosed e Au
-edwoooe Isnw yoym ejep :Buimoljo} au3 Joj wajes jo AID 8y} Jo uotsIAIg
jeuolippe o} siojas JoquinN | Buiuueld ay) 0) apew s uoneoydde ‘apo) PasIATY WIS|eS ay; 0} Juensing 334
£ NWN102 : Z NWN102 L NAIN10D

ue Joj sabieyo g0} ay) Jo %6/) abuey) auoz/ebuey) ueid aAIsusyaidwon) pauiquiod Joj 1daoxa uoyeojidde auo sanss! aydiyniA
‘pae|dwios aq o} ase uoesydde jo adA) oyads INOA 0} paje|al swa)l 8soy) Kjuo ‘wwoy uoiesljdde aAisuUayaIdwoD e s siY) UIS

-93) uonewojne/buissaooid 18us) uoneoyddy puusd 0L$ Slqepunal-uou e apnjoul $89) uonedyddy
(Apoq awes 8y} Aq papIoap sanss! jdiinw yim uoyeoydde

‘310N
‘310N

(3ueoydde ay3 Aq pajajdwod aq 03) NOILVIITTddY 40 3dAL 1

AOIANAS ANOA LV

6009-885-€0§ -Xvd
9529-885-€0§ :3INOHd
LOS .6 NOOIYQ ‘WIATVS

02€ WOOY/3S LS ALY3AIN §6§

«Vs LIGIHX3

N
&
0

HIINT ~ NOILVIINddY LINY3d

W04 NOILVOIddY



X
s . IJI
AR TE e -
EGTRTY gt NG00 38w
= i 4670 | 5 |
, : . 27191 -
B _fa = i I(al l | 219 a
3 i s |y el 3] R T
' i iTe] Tl o o LA £ ]
o Rl 2 s a 2
o s |_ & oy — = B
m et 5 | o
.l_—; £ a
= Frnad L8 o=
S000p 30" W o) g @ =[5
e L il T 7 \ =% e
= — Pl 2k
| | = -_ e —
n L e ¥ =
@ o = &
A i ) R ] =2 = =
5 =5 5] B3 o =
o g au M ‘:Eﬁg o _‘_-‘u_-_‘_ L II T——d
i Er [Ty z8[% 8 C = @ g "o o
= = L2 o m . = I"_‘? :'_--;' o MEL&;:‘
2 Mz N T 2o B}
= 1 e o | —92.52-. _~95.04'< e
G- & WO D0"E £ - ,’I ~B5. 24—~ PR, )
s o St o P = - L |_'|\“:h:|'CII:":':I e ! i
IS 7 uB Al TSleE FRprE P ale
S ¢ S8 of 82120 B2 g Rk g g
“E B e g =2
= - ¥ o 2 £ o ; g i
e i o PROPOSED LOT LiNE 198,56 7274 )€
| LA NE L 24362 NDO'DST6 E
(] i g =
& |g " MO 1 13"E Iy
S8 aer s 316.89° &
@ O3 i
1 = gy
i ok
H"I_
™

™

Sl Lo

WIN TEHGHEEIN AVE

2 HSNYY

__8VY9 ON QvOH 393770




08:’_2_9_/00 13:35 FAX 503 838 0635 KEY TITLE/INDPNC

B330P1778 97FEB 25 AMU: 10
Fidelity National Title Company of Gregon

STATUTORY WARRANTY DEED
{!ndividua! or Corporate}

FNTO-0011 (R 2154}

EDWARD A. HOEM AND JEAN C. HOEM

i . . grantor, conveys and warranis £q .
.. .JEFFREY, A. HILT Y LTS, Rusband and wi

. grantes, the foilowing described real property, free and clear of ancumbrances except s specifically set forth herein, situated
inthe county ef ... . PQYK..... .. ... . StatecfOregon, 1o wir:
As described in the attached Exhibit "One"

**rec 3/14/66 Bk 199, Pg 6€45;

Subject to and excepting: Rights of the public & governmental agencies in & to any
portion of saild land lying within the boundares of streets, rcads &
highways; Easements to PGE rec 7/12/92 Bock 182, Py 429; Easements

Eagement for roadway rec l1/6/68 Bk 214, Fg 315; EAsements for roadway **
THIS INSTRUMENT WILL NOT ALLOW USE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT IN VIOLATION
OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWE AND REGULATIONS. BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING THIS INSTRUMENT THE
PERSON ACQUIRING FEE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH THE APPROFRIATE CITY OR COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT TO YERIFY APFROVED USES AND TO DETERMINE ANY LIMITS ON LAWSUITS AGAINST

A
% to Northwest Natural Gas Co. for utilities rec 6/7/63 Bk 186, Pg 206;

'=3-9C0/00 S04

/

FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES AS DERINED IN ORS 30.930, .
THE TRUE AND ACTUAL CONSIDERATION POR THIS CONVEYANCEIs § 1530.000.00

e et e e (S66 ORS 93.030)

Dated this .. ....20..... day of FEbYRAYY 19 97,

i )

This instrument was acknowledged befors me on __2/20 ,199_7
by Edward A, Hoem and Jgan C. Hoem .

STATE OF OREGON, Ceuaty of __Marion

This instrament was acknowledged before me oo L 199

lic in and for Oregon
sion expires:  3/22/97

GRANTOR'S NAME

Space reserved for
recordes’s use

GRANTEE'S NAME

Until further notice send future tax statements to:
Mr. & Mrs., Jeffrey A Hilts

__2499 Wallmoe Road NV .
__Salem, OR 97304 _____

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

—_same ag shown sbove

doce
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TRACT 1: .

Baginning at an iron pipe whichis 1608.10 feet Wast and 314.16 feat South of the Northeast
corner of the C,0, Hosford Donation Land Claim In Township 7 South, Range 3 Wast of the
Wiliamette Merldian in Polk County, Stata of Qregon, thence South 448.34 {aet to anironrod,
thence West 286,44 feet to an iron rod, thencd North 104.84 feet to an iron pipe, thence East
135,00 feet to an Iron rod, thence North 186.50 feet to an iron pipe at the point of beginning
of a 383.68 foot radius curve to the fight, thencs 124.56 feet along the arc of said curve to
the point of beginning of a 377.58 foot radius curve to the left {the chord of sald arc bears
North §°04' East 124,07 feat), thence along the arc of the last mentloned curve 59.31 feet
{the chord of said arc bears North 13°39' East 58,25 fest), thence East 117,66 {eet to ths
place of beginning and lying in sald Hosford Donatlon Land Clalm.

EXCEPT from the above described tract thera is reserved a strip of tand 16 feet (n width and
Woesterly line of which beings at a point which is 1508,10 feet West, 314,16 faet South and
117.66 feet West of the Northeast corner of tha C.0. Hosford Donation Land Claim in
Township & South, Ranga 3 West of the Willamette Meridian In Polk County, Oregon, and -
running thence Southerly along the arc of a 377,68 foct radius curve to the right a distance
of §9.31 feet {the chord of said arc bears South 13°39' West 69.25 feat), thence South
271.34 taet to the terminus of said 16 foot strip of land which is reserved for roadway
purposes of the property South of the above described tract of land.

TRACT 2:

A strip of land 16 feet in width, the Westerly lins of which beings at a point whichis 1608.10
feet West, 314,16 feat South and 117.66 feet West of the Northeast corner of C.0. Hosford
Donation Land Clalm in Township 7 South, Range 3 West of the Willamstte Meridian, in Polk
County, Oregon, and running thence Southerly along the arc of a 377.58 foot radius curve to
the right a distance of 568.31 feet (the chord of sald arc bears Scuth 13°39' West 59.25 feat),
thence along the arc of a 393.58 foot radius curve 1o the left a distance of 124.58 feet {the
chord of which are bears South 9°04' West 124.07 feet), thence South 371,34 fast to the
terminus of said 16 foot strip of land which is reserved for roadway purposes to the proparty
South of the above described tract of land, .

SUBJECT TO the right of abutting property owners and public to use sald property for right

of way purposes.
425863

STATE OF OREGON )
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Warranty Dead (rerecording)

Grantor: Yungen

Grantee: The Dipcese of Oregon for Prince
of Peace Episcopa Church

Taxes: The Episcopal Diocese
F.0. Box 467
Lake Oswego, OR 97034

Consideration: $100,000.00

RECORDED 1y omc
LiNoa passoTTICIAL ';°'5,'f (SOUNTY RECORDS
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After recording return to: TITLE ORDER NO: 16-18077

IHE EPISCOPAL DIOCESE OF OREGON AND EPISCOPAL CHUREX BECRHE NRINCEOQFSBENGE
e e e e - o LAt )

P O BOX 457

P O BO: RECORDED IN OFFICIAL POLK COUNTY RECORDS
LAKE OSWEGO, OR 97034 ———— LINDA DAWSON, COUNTY CLERK

Until a change im regquested tax statements . ' 31“0
shall ba sent to the following addreas: I l l ,,I" .
SAME AS ABROVE 2008

— s L

e am }n an 49 nn
WARRANTY DRED -- STATUTORY PORM
{INDIVIDUAL or CORPORATION)

VIOLET L. YUNGER, TRUSTEE OF YUNGEN LIVING TRUST DATED JULY 24, 188§ Grantor,
conveys and warrants to:

THE DIOCESE OR'OREGON FOR PRINCE OF PEACE EPISCOPAL CHURCH
Grantee r '

pecifically set forth hexein;

the following deécrized real property free of ancumbrances except as
IS\DEED IS BEING

~RECORDED TO CORRECT THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION
SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED HERETO AND BY REFERENCEZ MADE A PART HEREOF

SUBJECT TO: Righte of éhe public lying within the limits of roads,
streats, and Q}ghwaylr Tarms and provisions of Rcad Maintenance

Agresment, reco:dsd 9/16/97, in Book 341, Page 72, Book of Records, Polk,
County, Oregon; Easements of recozrd;

Thig property is currently being used as invastment property with a
month-to-month tenant.

Also, the City of Salem has installed a new sewer line not currently
baing used by the Property. There is a deferxad assesament attachad to
the Property that will be owed at the time of future devalopment occurs
or the Property utilizes the sewer line,

Tax Account No: 241227 Map No: 07383CD-00500

THIS INSTRUMENT WILL NOT ALLOW USR OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT
IN VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. BEFORE BSIGNING OR
ACCEPTING THIS INETRUMENT, THR FPERSON ACQUIRING FPRE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY

The true consideration for this conveyance is §100,000.00 . However, if

the actual coneideration consistg of or includes other property or other
value given or promised, such other property or value wae Dontxnficthe /the

whole of the {indicate which) cenadideration,

If granctor is a corporation, this hae been signed by authority of the Board of
Directors.

Dated this ! day of January  , 2000.
ADANTAE fOY . ii | I Il I! Ill _ .
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EXHIBITA -

Beginning at a point in the center of a Counly road that Is 15.938 chains West of the Southeast
cornar of the E. F. Hosford D.L.C. in Section 9 in Township 7 South, Range 3 West of the
Willamette Merldian In Polk County, Oregon; and running thence South 0° 10’ West 306.68 feet to
an Iron pipe; thence Waest 125.00 fest; thence North 0° 10' East 306.68 feet to the center of sald
road; thence East 125.00 feet along the center of sald road to the piace of beginning, and being in
Section 9, in Township 7 South, Range 3 West of W. M., in Polk County, Oregon.

SAVE AND EXCEPT a strip of land 25 feet wide along the North side which Is used for roadway
purposes. )

FURTHER SAVE AND EXCEPT that portion conveyed to the State of Oregon, by end through its
Department of Transportation in deed recorded September 12, 1997 in Book 340, Page 2077,
Book of Records, Polk County, Oragon. *

ALSO SAVE AND EXCEPT ANY PORTION OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY WHICH
LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE FOLLOWING: '

Beginning at a point which is 942.42 feet West of the Southeast corner of the E. F. Hosford
Donation Land Claim No. 84, in Township 7 South, Range 3 West of the Willamatte Meridian, Polk
County, Oregon; thence South 89° 68' 45" Wast 130,81 feet; thence South 00° 10’ West 306.83
fest to an Iron rod with cap; thence Southr 88° 56' 23" East 128.52 feet to an iron pipe; Thence
North 00° 15’ 30" East 151.23 fast to an Iron rod with cap; thence East 203.68 fest to an iron rod
with cap on the Weslerly right of way line of the Salem Dayton Highway; thence East 58.25 feet to
tha center ins of the right of way of the Satam-Dayton Highway; ihence North §8° 01 Wast
302.81 fast to the point of intersaction of tha certter lines of the Salem-Dayton Highway and Brush
College Road, also being the point of beginning. '

3/
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. POMA Na, 433—WAIRAKIT 3I(D [ladividual a; Cosprratef, Mraven . TIRS 1AW FUBLIRIING UL, FONTLATed, DA, PRIOY

o 203 e 1201

i ;
(R I
!! WARRANYY OEtD @
"i KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That S M. Bitikolfer and Core Bitlkofer -
- ' i1 herelnalter called the granior, lor the considacation hereinafter stuted, to grantor pnid by .

the grantse, docs herely geamt, bargain, sell and convey urta the said grantea and grartea's helrs, successors and
1 assigas, that cestain reai property, with the tertements, hareditanmonts and appurionances thercunto belonging or Ap-
E peciaining, sitaaind in the County ol and State af Oregon, described an fnllows, to-wit:
‘Beginning al a point which |3 842,48 feet West and 306,68 feet South 0°10' West from the
Boutheast corner of the E. 7. Losford Donation Land Claim No. 84 in Towiship 7 South, Renge
‘B West of the Willametie Meridian in Polk County, Oregon; and running thenca South @10
West 153,32 feet; thence East 425,19 feet; thence South 27°35' East 150.88 feet; thence North
"BE*40' East 155.2% fcet; thonce North 54°44' East 12.20 feot; thenae South 37°37! Hast 24.04
‘Yeel; thence West 78%.76 [cct: thence South 0°10' West 81,08 fcet; thenco West 28.30 feet:
lhence Bouth 0°10' West 60.82 ({eet; thence West 95.70 feet; thence Morth 0°10' East 449.35
feet; thenze Last 234,30 fcet to the place of beginning.

l Charles Saucy and Waltraut Bavay ,‘“A‘e‘ral.‘*\.“l;ﬁ‘ann'w;;ll;é

*L/\VE AND EXCEPT that portion of the above described tract of land lying within the boundaries
;:n{ publie roads and highways.

lUBJE‘IC"K‘ TO:

asement, ineiuding the terms and provisions thereof, as corveyed (o Poctland General Electrie

P ] £
ompany, by instrument reco"vjweg:\/ﬁ‘miunglgr!r,lgusro?wn!(no:\{c.?fvl‘llugheool?&dngﬁgs 814, Deed Records for

]

!

!Po!k C°Y‘3'¥m8‘:ﬁ&9?¢ Hold the same unto the said grantee and grontee’s heits, successors and assigna forever.
!

And scid grantor hereby covanants to ond with said grantee and grantee's heirs, successors and assigns, tiat
drenior in tawfully seized in ler simple of the nbova granted premises, frep feam all encumbracacea

and that
grantor witl warrant and furever delend ithe said pronviaes and every pari and parcel thereol njcinst the lawlul claims
and demands of afl prrsons whomaoever, except thaae claiming under the above deacribed encumbrances,

The teue and actual consideration paid loc thiz trantler, statad in ferms of doflars, is §.86,500.00 . .
Doyt on, 3 B0 220 KQK X 2eks KOLBOTIICK X 2% 38 1 X 0 X 00X HOIE10 SN KOt e X P MAToEL) XOBX /b, & Kack X suos ok bk xix
L'Zm%& mbim&wxﬁlxifm&ixbd@(m. 2entence batwern the aymbinia®, i por appticahin, shouid ke delated. Sve ORS 93.030. )}

In construing this desd and where the coniext so requires, the singular includes the plutal and all grammatical
changes shall bo inplicd to mnke the provisions haree! apply equally tn corporations and to ind!viduals.

In Witness Wheeeol, the ferantor has executed this instrument this  28thdey of  July . . . ..., 1887 ;
It & corporate grantor, it has caused its nams to be signed and sool allixed by i oficers, duly authorized thersto by
mder of its board of directors, G

This inarumemt does not guarantes that any G M‘} e
particular use may be mede of ithe property o, O
dascribed in thiz instrument. Buyer should - o
check with the appropriate city or county

!| Planning Department to verify approved uses.
STATE OF OREGOH, STATE OF OREGON, Courty ol .o . oovsemsmssmssismns e o

as. USURIURINY { AN

Persannity sppsared

T A e 4 e e e

e s naens - e e ..who, befag duly avorn,
sach for Niniselt ‘and rot one lor the other, did say that the lormer ix the
... .previdopt and that ihe Intter fa the
. secrafary of ...

L9 .87,

. ',!.’e';'mfm)b; rf;:;a(ln’d, the above named .

GE MBIt kS er and. Cora...

i

e e s e ey B €OPROCAtIOR,
and that the seal alilxad to iha foregoing insfrument is tha corporeie scal
of said corporation ond thet said instruawnt was signed and sealed in be.
hall of sald corporatinn by sutharity of Its board of dirsctors; and ench of
them acknowlsdgsd said Instruniens (o be iz voluniary act and deed.

fl ERRRAG €

5, 8,
(OFPIEIL g
SEALS

£-]

My commisiion explres: 11/5/89

ors me:
(OFFICIAL

Netary Publlc for Orogen

My eommiaslon expires:

5462 Davidgon.St. S.E. .
LAlbany, OR.97321.

GRANTIA'S NAME Aﬂ‘"AsD.Nillk
Lhar

ilaze Road

CAANTCE & NAMT AND AD

: £a. M. Bitikofer and Cora Bitikofer

lee Cauey and Waltraut Saucy

Altat roconding setwen 761

Lo Ms. 808 Cora Bitikofe
5462, Ravidso E
Albany, QR..897321.

-~

harles Sauecy and Waly
Walls

Untit & engs It reevenied afl e statements shall be 1onl bs Pre felleming wi

STATE OF OREGON,

.

315109
STATE OF OREGON )

County o Polk )

! heraby cartify that the
wilhin was received and duly
recordad by ms In Polk
County records:

B.O.R.Q_ﬂi. Page k2Of

FILED
pOLK COUNTY OREGON

g7 UL 30 PH 2213

‘ A DAWSOM
- Lgéglﬁ'f CLERR

8Y M,ﬁ _DEPUTY
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WARRANTY DEED

CHARLES SAUCY and WALTRAUT SAUCY, Grantor, for the true and actual consideration of
C e
$ ’?SO does convey unio the STATE OF OREGON, by and through its DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION, Grantae, fee title to the following described praperty:

Parcel 1 -Fes

A parcel of iand lying in the C. O, Hosford D.L.C. No. 85, Township 7 South, Range 3 West,
W.M., Polk County, Oregon and being a portion of that property described in that deed {o Charies Saucy
and Waltraut Saucy, recorded July 30, 1987 in Book 208, Page 1201 of Polk County Baok of Records;
the said parcel being that portion of said proparty included in a strip of iand variable in width, lying on the
Southwesterly side of the center line of the relocated Salem - Dayton Highway, which center line is

described as follows:

Beglinning at Englineer’s center line Statlon 29+237.255, said station being 870.001 meters North
and 991.514 maters West of the mnst Easterly Southeast Comer of the C.O. Hosford D.L.C. No, 85,
Township 7 South, Range 3 West, W.M., Polk County, Oregon; thence South 80° 38" 29" East 128.833
meters; thence on & spiral curve right (the long chord of which bears South §8° 39' 04" East 181.812
meters) 182 meters; thence on an §73.188 meter radius curve right (the fong chard of which bears South
48° 48’ 07" East 178.551 meters) 178,863 meters; thence on a spiral curve right (the long chord of which
bears South 40° 15’ 55" East 121.973 meters) 122 maters; thence South 38° 55’ §2" East 41.872 meters;
thence on a spiral curve left (the long chord of which bears South 40° 18’ 52" East 91.878 meters) 92
meters; thence on a 635.046 meter radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 44° 24' 34"
East 29.435 meters) 26.438 meters; thence on a spiral curve left (the long chord of which bears South
48° 30’ 16” East 91.978 metars), 82 metars; thence South 49° 83' 18" East 11.204 meters; thence on a
spiral curve right (the Jong chord of which bears South 48° 01’ 19" East 104.855 metars) 105 meters;
thence on a 537.346 meter radius curve right (the long chord of which bears South 33° 53’ 49" East
82.318 meters) 82,398 meters; thence on a spiral curve right (the long chord of which bears South 31°
48’ 18" East 104,855 meters) 105 meters; thence South 29° 54’ 21~ East 4.584 meters; thence on a
spiral curve left (the long chord of which beers South 31° 06’ 32" East 109.880 metars) 110 meters;
thence on an 873.188 meter radius curve left (the long chord of which bears South 34° 37 517 East
34.014 meters) 34.017 ‘

2-10-97
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meters; thenca on a spiral curve left {the long chord of whioh bears South 38° 09’ 10" East 109.850
meters) 110 melers; thence South 36° 21’ 21* Esst 22.57¢ meters; thence on a spiral curve right (the
Jong chord of which bears Scuth 38° 22° 15 East 181.802 meters) 132 meters; thence on a 582.125
meter radius curve right (the fong chord of which beers South 28° 55’ 42* East 29.381 meters) 20.834
meters; thence on a spiral curve right (the long chord of which bears South 21° 29 10" East 181.802
meters) 182 maters; thance South 18° 30’ 04” East 70.600 melers to Engineer’s Station 31+153.828.

Bearings are based upon the Oregon Coordinate Sysiem of 1827, norih zone.
The widths in metars of the strip of land above referred to are as follows:

Station to Statlon Width on Southwestery
side of center line
30+270 30+370 : T 14.400
30+370 30+400 14.400 In a straight ilne 1o 15,800

The parcei of land o which this description appiies containg 50 square meters, more or fess.
Grantor also granis to Grantse, its Successors and assigns, a pemanent sasement to construct and maintaln
siopes, and to relocate, construct and maintsin water, gas, electric and communication servics lines, fixtures and
facillties, and appurtenances therefor, upon, cver, thrpugh, and across the fallowing described property:

Parcal 2 - Permanent Easement for Slopes, Water, Gas, Electric and Communication
Ssrvica Lines, Fixtures and Facilities

A parcel of land lying In the C. O. Hosford D.L.C. No. 65, Township 7 South, Range 3 Wesl,
W.M., Poik County, Oregon and being o portion of that property described In thet deed to Chares Saucy
and Waltraut Saucy, recorded July 30, 1987 in Bock 205, Page 1201 of Polk County Book of Records;
the sald parcal baing that portion of said property Included in a strip of land variable in widih, lying on the
Southwesterly side of the cantsr line of the relocated Salem - Dayton Highway, which center line is
described in FParcef 1,

The widths In meters of the strip of larid ebove refemred ¢o are as foliows:

Station fo Etation Width on Southwesterly

side of center fine
I0+380 30+370 17.200 in a straight lina to 12.100
30~370 30+420 19,100 in & straight line 10 22.700

EXCEPT therefrom Parcal 1.
Ths parcel of land to which this description applies contains 28 square meters, more or lass.
Grantor also granis to Grantee, Its successors and assigns, a temporary easement for & work area to construct 2

road appmach over and across the foilowing describad property:

2.10-97
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Parcei 3 - Temporary Easemant for Roed Approach (7 Years or Duration of Project)

A parce! of land lylng in the C. O. Hosford D. L. C. No. 85, Township 7 South, Range 3 Weast,
WM., Palk County, Oregon and being a portion of that property described in that dead 1o Charles Saucy
and Waltraut Saucy, recorded July 30, 1967 In Book 205, Page 1201 of Pofk County Book of Records;
the said parcel belng that portion of said property Included in & stip of land variable in width, lying on the
Southwesterly side of the center line of the reiocatad Salem - Dayton Highway, which center line Is
described in Parcel 1.

The widihs in meters of the strip of 1and ebove referred 10 are as foilows:

Statlon o Station Width on Southwesterly

side of center lins
30+3848 A0+371 24 in a stralght line to 27,500
304371 30+382 27.500 in a straight lina to 15

EXCEPT thersfrom Parcel 1.
The parce! of land to which this description appiies contains 81 square meters, more or less.

IT 1S UNDERSTOOD {hat the easerment righls herein grantad shall {erminate seven (7) years from the date
hereof or upon compistion of the abovs-mentioned construction project, whichever is sponer.

IT IS ALSO UNDERSTOOD that the easements herein granted do not convey any right. or interess in the above-
described Parcels 2 and 3. except far the purposes stated herein, nor prevent Grartor from the use of said property;
provided, however, that such use shall not be permittsd to Interfere with the rights herein granted or endanger the lataral
support of the public way, ar to Interfere in any way with the relocation, construction, and maintenance of said utilities,
and their appurtenances, as granted hereinabove.

Also the rights of the owner of any relocated utilities shall be the same as previously existed In that portion of the
uthitles being relocated.

IT IS ALSO UNDERSTOOD that these eassmants shall be subject to the same conditions, terms and restrictions
conceined In the easements, licenses andfor penmits grantad to the owner of any facllities baing relocated.

IT IS ALSO UNDERSTOOD that Grantor shall ot place or erect any bulidings or structures upon the aasement

arsas without the written consant of Grantes,

2-10-97
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IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTCOD that nothing heraln contalned s Intended to create any obligation on the part of

Grantee for the maintenance of said utilitiss.

Grantor covenants to ard with Grantee, its successors and assigns, that grantor is the owner of aii the above-
described propstiy which Is fres from encumbrances, exuept for easements, conditions, and restrictions of record, and
will warrant the property herein conveyed and ihe sasament rights herein granted from ali lawful claims whaisoever,

excapt as stated harein,

Granior sgress tha conskieration recited herein is just compensation for the propesty, including any and all
damages to Grantor's remalning property, if any, which may result from the acquisition or use of said propedy and the

conslruction or improvement of the public way.

in construing this documant, where the context 5o requires, the singular Includes the plural and all grammatical
changes shali be madse so that this document shall apgly aqually to corporations and to individuals.

THIS INSTRUMENT WILL NOT ALLOW USE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THIS INSTRUMENT
IN VIOLATION OF APPLICABLE LAND USE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. BEFORE SIGNING OR ACCEPTING
THIS INSTRUMENT, THE PERSON ACQUIRING FEE TITLE TO THE PROPERTY SHOULD CHECK WITH THE
APPROPRIATE CITY OR COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT TO VERIFY APPROVED USES AND TO
DETERMINE ANY LIMITS ON LAWSUITS AGAINST FARMING OR FOREST PRACTICES AS DEFINED IN OR8

30.930.

I Is understood and agreed that the dellvery of this document is hereby tendered and that terms mnd oblipations
hereof shall not become binding upcn the State of Oregon Depaniment of Transportation. untess and until accepled and
epproved by the recording of this document.

} ;iato& this X ST/ day of 4 IQ;&'L 1897,
_%L_M—— laltioud ~fou oy
Charles Saucy Waitraut Saucy \\/
STATE OF OREGON, County of f% LK -

1924. Personslly aopeared the above named Charlas Saucy, who
be his voluntary act. Bafore ms:

( ok 25 , 1897 . Pemonally appeared the above named Weitraut Saucy, who
hadadan A : ent 1o be his voluntary act. Before me:

<




Prince of Peace

“rom: Robert Ladehoff {roberti@diocese-oregon.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2000 10:47 AM
To: pop@open.org

To: The Rev. Margaret McMusren, Vicar
Prince of Peace Episcopal Church
Salem, Oregon

Dear Margaret:

| am delighted to know that Prince of Peace Church is coming near to the
time when you will close on the property you are purchasing.

By this letter, | authorize George M. Dunford, Senior Warden, to be the
authorized signer of papers related to the purchase of this property.

Please send me copies of the documents he signs.

The Rt. Rev. Robert L. Ladehoff, Bishop
Episcopal Diocese of Oregon
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Pamela Cole

From: Greg Wilson <Greg@barkerwilson.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:44 PM
To: Pamela Cole

Subject: Brush College PLA

Attachments: CS14178.pdf

Here is the survey | mentioned.

Greg Wilson, President

E BARKERSURVEYING

3657 Kashmir Way S.E.
Salem, OR 97317
p. (503)588-8800
f. (503)363-2469
c. (503)930-7595



